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Republic of the Philippines

Department of Education
NATIONAL CAPITAL REGION
SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE OF MUNTINLUPA CITY

Office of the Schools Division
Superintendent

JAN 10 2024

NOTICE OF MEETING

TO: Dr. Nerissa Roxas-Lomeda
Ms. Ma. Regaele A. Olarte
Ms. Noemi A. Valdez
Mr. Edizer S. Laqueo
Mr. Arsenio S. Medenilla
Ms. Angela M. Francisco
Ms. Shiela Rose H. Bachoco
Ms. Jane E. Elumbaring
Ms. Deonadith B. Fabillar
Ms. Desiree B. Roble
Ms. Kristina Marie S. Taneo
Ms. Carmie G. Aquino

FROM: Evm. LADINES, CESO V
Schools Division Superintendent

DATE /TIME.: January 15, 2024, 2:00 P.M

VENUE: ASDS OFFICE
SUBJECT: Status of Application for Teacher III — Elementary Position
AGENDA: Blended Meeting Relative to Application for Teacher III —

Elementary Position

SB/STATUS OF APPLICATION FOR TEACHER Ill — ELEMENTARY LEVEL o09/JANUARY 8, 2024

NOM-2024-009

Do
y‘\ Student Center for Life Skills Bldg., Centennial Ave, Brgy. Tunasan, Muntinlupa City
\ (02) 8829-2308 / (02) 8478-2846

(8} sdo.muntinlupa@gmail.com

@ deped-muntiniupa.com
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